Minutes of the Executive Council Meeting of the Kashyap Kashmir Sabha, Gurugram

Date: Sunday, 14th January 2024

Venue: GOGGLE MEET AT 8 PM

Attendees:

- Dr. Anil Vaishnavi
- Dhruv Thusoo
- Sh O N Kaul
- Sh. H.L Kher
- Sh Bupinder Tikku
- Sh. Ashok Zutshi
- Sh. Satish Kher
- Sh Shiban Ji Sultan
- Sh. Ramesh Bhat Sr
- Sh Sanjiv Misri
- Sh B K Raina
- Sh Ramesh Bhat jr
- Sh O K Raina

Key Points/ Agendas Discussed:

1.*Filing of Outstanding KKS IT Returns for the fiscal year 2022-23.*

Since the filing deadline has elapsed, the tax return couldn't be submitted due to the former treasurer withholding the OTP. Consequently, it is imperative to include the name of the new treasurer, Mr. Satish Kher, in correspondence with the Income Tax Officer (ITO). As per guidance from authorities, a formal complaint against Mr. Rajender Wanchoo needs to be lodged with the police, and a copy must be furnished to the ITO. This procedural step will facilitate the modification of the phone number in the income tax authorities' records. Unanimously, all present members have concurred to promptly initiate the official complaint with the police.

All the members present agreed to file an official complaint with the police at the earliest.

2.*Filing of police complaint against Former Treasurer Mr. Rajender Wanchoo.*

It was unanimously approved to go ahead with filing of complaints, as Mr Rajendra Wanchoo hasn't handed over old receipt books, unused cheques & all financial record of KKS to the present acting Treasurer.

3.*Completion of the internet banking process for bank accounts.*

Sh Satish Kher and Dr Anil Vaishnavi informed the members that process of Inter Net Banking in all the kks accounts has already been initiated.

4.*Updates on the progress of temple construction.*

The members were eager for the prompt commencement of the temple construction. It was suggested to establish a technical committee, led by the President, tasked with overseeing the construction-related processes. The following members were chosen to be part of the committee:

- Anil Vaishnavi
- Dhruv Thusoo
- O.N. Kaul
- H.L. Kher
- R.K. Bhat Sr
- Shiban Sultan

The members approached Sh. O.N. Kaul, urging him to identify additional individuals, excluding those from the ex-committee, who could contribute meaningfully during the construction period.

5.*Status of donation collection for the temple construction.*

The President urged all members to actively participate in fundraising efforts and expressed a desire to organize events to facilitate fund generation. Encouraging a door-to-door collection drive was emphasized. The General Secretary, reminded about the commitment of Sh. Jawahar Yadav, OSD to Chief Minister, towards the construction of temple. Mr Shiban Sultan assured that the follow up with Mr yadav to release of donations would be prioritized.

6.*Reply of State Registrar hearing on January 19, 2024.*

The State Registrar issued a second notice, incorporating KKS as the second party and rescheduling the date to January 22, 2024, at 10 am. The President, with assistance from Sh. Shiban Sultan, will draft the response to this notice. All members are required to be present at the State Registrar's office on Barakhamba Road on January 22, 2024, at 10 am to demonstrate the strength of KKS.

Warm Regards Dhruv Thusoo Gen Secretary KKS Gurgaon